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Your reference:;

Our refere.nce: 2002/1608 & | ' [(\}/\%NDIISij\::\i
21 August 2002 ‘ COUNCIL

First Class Post Protecting patients,
‘quiJin‘q doctors
Dr R | Reid

Medical Director

Queen Alexandra Hospital

Southwick Hill Road

Cosham

Portsmouth PO6 3LY

Dear Dr Reid
Portsmouth Healthcare NHS Trust (CHI Report)

I write further to our previous correspondence and telephone conversations
concerning the Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

This letter concerns the recently published report by the Commission for Health
Improvement (CHI) into the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. | appreciate that
Portsmouth Healthcare NHS Trust, as was, no longer exists and has been replaced
by a number of smaller Trusts. | apologise therefore if my letter is incorrectly directed
to you and should be grateful if you would forward it to the appropriate person/office.

We have now reviewed the CHI report and noted it's findings and recommendations.
- At paragraph 2.8 of the report it is mentioned that the Trust received 10 complaints
concerning patients treated on Daedalus, Dryad and Sultan Wards at Gosport War
Memorial Hospital since 1998.

You are aware that in the wake of the investigation by Hampshire Constabulary the
GMC was contacted directly by a number of relatives of patients who died at
Gosport. These are listed below:

Complainant Deceased relative
Code A Arthur Cunningham
Code A Gladys Richards
Code A B Robert Wilson
iR Eva Page

...............................

Code A - Alice Wilkie
Code A Dulcie Middleton .
178 Great Porthand Street Tondon Wiw 3JE Telephone 020 7480 yo42 Fax 020 7014 3040
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Code A ! Elsie Devine
Code A | .. Stanley Carby
Code A * Edna Purnell

I should imagine that our list relates fairly closely to the 10 complaints received by
the Trust. However, | should be grateful if you would provide me with brief details of
any further complaints received by the Trust not listed above.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Yours sincerely

Code A

4 Michael Hudspith
Fitness to Practise Directorate
Direct Line; 020 7915 3617
Fax Line; 0207915 3642
e-mail: mhudspith@gmc-uk.org

Protecting patients,

guiding doctors
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Eaéf Hampshire NHS

Primary Care Trust

Department of Medicine for Elderly People
Queen Alexandra Hospital

Cosham

Portsmouth

i Hants
Mr M Hudspith
Fitness to Practise Directorate PO6 3LY
General Medical Council

178 Great Portland Street Tel: 023 9228 6000

Fax: 023 9220 0381

London ; .
WAW 5JE Direct Line: 023 9228 6728
Ref: RIR/cmp
29 August 2002
Dear Mr Hudspith

Thank you for your letter of 21 August 2002.

| enclose a list of the names associated with the ten complaints which were referred to in the
CHI report.

A very brief resume of the issues raised in respect of the complaints about which you have
no knowledge is included. If you would like further detail of these | would suggest that you
contact Fiona Cameron, Operational Director, Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust, Unit
180 Fareham Reach, 166 Fareham Road, Gosport, Hants, PO13 OFH, tel: 01329 233447,

resolved.

Fiona Cameron also reports that the {cCode A! family seemed happy after receiving an

apology from Dr Knapman, the G.P. mvoTved

With the exception of the Code A icomplaint, Fiona Cameron states that all
complaints, to the best of her knowledge, have now been resolved.

Code A i The Trust has only very recently

irecesved a complaint from: ___code A _i(but this was not one of the ten referred to in the CHI
report).

| shall be on holiday from 2"~ 22™ September. Could | suggest if you have any queries in
the meantime or any information about Dr Barton, that you contact lan Piper the Chief
Executive of Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust at the above address (or alternatlvely
Fiona Cameron, the Operational Director).

\\Qah-svr-farm\Eiderly\Management\Medica! Director\Dr Reid\Leliers\2002Wr M Hudspith - GMC re CHI Report.doc
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House, Hulbert Road, Waterlooville, Hants, PO7 7GP, tel: 023 9224 8800. East Hampshire
Primary Care Trust is now Dr Lord’s employer and | am effectively the Medical Director (for
secondary care services) for East Hampshire PCT and Fareham & Gosport PCT.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Dr lan Reid
Medical Director

cc: lan Piper
Fiona Cameron
Tony Horne
Enc

\Qah-svr-farm\ElderlyWanagement\Medical Directon\Dr Reid\Letters\2002\Mr M Hudspith - GMC re CHI Report doc
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Code A Cunningham Oct. ‘98 | Dryad On GMC list.

|i Code A"} Purnell Nov. ‘98 | Dryad On GMC list.

!  CodeA Richards Aug. ‘98 | Daedalus | On GMC list.

|| Code A iDevine Jan. ‘00 | Dryad On GMC list.

Code ARipley Jul. ‘00 Sultan Communication with
relatives/management of pain.

Code A Jun. ‘00 Dryad Management of pressure

' areas/pain relief/use of
morphine/lack of info. and
involvement in care/riutrition and

fluid intake.
Code A :Hall May ‘01 Sultan Nurses dress code and attitudes
of staff.
T Code A 1Saffin Dec. ‘99 | Daedalus | Management of leg ulcers.
. Code A MWindsor Aug. ‘00 | Sultan Delay in transfer/management of

food and fluids and
communication with family.
Family met with Dr Knapman and
Fiona Cameron.

| Code A Madgewick Dec.'01 Dolphin Management of venflon site. IRP
"""""""""""" Day request turned down, for external
Hospital review of medical notes by Dr

Graham Dewhurst. Family have
already met Dr Mike Bacon and
Fiona Cameron.

\\Qah-svr-farm\E Iderly\Management\Medical Directo\Dr Reid\L_etters\2002\Mr M Hudspith - GMC re CHI Report.doc
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East Hampshire NHS

Primary Care Trust

Department of Medicine for Elderly People
Queen Alexandra Hospital

- Cosham
Portsmouth
i Hants
Mr M Hudspith
Fitness to Practise Directorate PO6 3LY
General Medical Council
Tel: 023 9228 6000
lzgd(g:]eat Portland Street | F_ax: 023 9290 0381
W1W 5JE Direct Line: 023 9228 6728
Ref. RIR/cmp
29 August 2002
Dear Mr Hudspith

Thank you for your letter of 21 August 2002.

| enclose a list of the names associated with the ten complaints which were referred to in the
CHl report.

A very brief resume of the issues raised in respect of the complaints about which you have
no knowledge is included. If you would like further detail of these | would suggest that you
contact Fiona Cameron, Operational Director, Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust, Unit
180 Fareham Reach, 166 Fareham Road, Gosport, Hants, PO13 OFH, tel: 01329 233447.

In respect of [ Code A :complaint, Fiona Cameron recently spoke to{~"cede s ~on the

telephone and she indicated that she was happy with the way her complamt had been
resolved.

With the exception of the Di Code A i complaint, Fiona Cameron states that all
complaints, to the best of her knowledge, have now been resolved.

Code A | The Trust has only very recently

report).

| shall be on holiday from 2" — 22™ September. Could | suggest if you have any queries in
the meantime or any information about Dr Barton, that you contact lan Piper the Chief
Executive of Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust at the above address (or alternatively
Fiona Cameron, the Operational Director).

\\Qah-svr-farm\Elderly\Management\Medical Director\Dr Reid\Letters\2002\Mr M Hudspith - GMC re CHI Report.doc
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.......................

CodeA "‘Cunningham Oct. ‘98 | Dryad On GMC list.
""" Code A iPurnell Nov. ‘98 | Dryad On GMC list.
“Code A Richards Aug. ‘98 | Daedalus | On GMC list.
Code A Devine Jan. ‘00 | Dryad On GMC list.
'Code ARipley Jul. ‘00 | Sultan Communication with
"""""""""" relatives/management of pain.
Code A Jun. ‘00 | Dryad Management of pressure
areas/pain relief/use of
morphine/lack of info. and
involvement in care/nutrition and
fluid intake.
Code A iHall May ‘01 Sultan Nurses dress code and attitudes
of staff.

"""""" Code A 1Saffin Dec. ‘99 | Daedalus | Management of leg ulcers.

[ ""Code A Windsor Aug. ‘00 | Sultan Delay in transfer/management of
food and fluids and
communication with family.
Family met with Dr Knapman and
Fiona Cameron.

- Code A Dec.’01 Dolphin Management of venfion site. IRP
Day request turned down, for external
Hospital review of medical notes by Dr

Graham Dewhurst. Family have
aiready met Dr Mike Bacon and
Fiona Cameron.

\\Qah-svr-farm\Elderly\Management\Medical DirectonDr Reid\Letters\2002\Mr M Hudspith - GMC re CHI Report.doc




